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ORDINANCE NO. 9 FOR THE YEAR 2024

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE CITY OF COHOES
2024 ANNUAL ESTIMATE

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers has approved and submitted the 2024 Annual Estimate to the
Common Council; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council has held such public hearings as it deems necessary in reference
thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cohoes in Common Council convened, ordains as follows:

Section 1. The Annual Estimate of the City of Cohoes for the year 2024, consisting of the General,
Water, Sewer, and Public Library Funds, as approved and submitted by the Board of Managers,
and including any amendments made by the Common Council, a copy of which is attached hereto,
is hereby approved and adopted.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately.
Approved as to form this 14™ day of November, 2023.

S

Brian S. Kremer
Corporation Counsel

Engrossed and signed by the President of the Common Council and attested by the Clerk of the
Common Council this _/ Z day of November, 2023.
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Clerk President”

I hereby approve the foregoing Ordinance of the Common Council.
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Date William T. Keeler
Mayor of the City of Cohoes, New York




CITY OF COHOES
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

WiLLIAM T. KEELER
Mayor

Telephone: (518) 233-2119
Facsimile: (518) 233-2159

mavor(@ci.cohoes.ny.us
www.cohoes.com

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, New York 12047

November 20, 2023

Lori Yando

City Clerk

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Dear Lori,

Reference is made to the attached Ordinance #9 of 2024, which was passed by a majority (4-2) vote of
the Common Council on November 14, 2024. Upon review and consideration, | concur with the Council
minority. | hereby disapprove and veto the act.

The Board of Managers 2024 Annual Estimate, presented to the Council, was the result of painstaking
efforts of the City Comptroller over the past 10 months, with significant input from department heads as
well as this writer. Accordingly, the BOM 2024 Estimate was the Administration’s preferable budget
document.

It would be helpful, going forward, if changes to BOM Estimates were negotiated between the Council
Finance Committee and the Administration before being presented to the full Common Council for
approval.

Respectfully submi ,

/

William T. Keeler

Attachment



